



Simeon Lambert's home, with the old Lambert mill in the background, c. 1907. Located on Raritan Road near Lake Avenue, this photograph depicts the store, home, and barn of Simeon Lambert. The old part of the house was built in 1777; the new part, shown in this photograph, was built between 1844 and 1847. The store served as a social center for the surrounding county for many miles from around 1775 to 1855, but burned in 1914. The property was in the Lambert family until 1908. Lake Avenue was called Quaker Road at the time of this photograph.

Pastoral life in the 1880s.